Public Document Pack

NOTICE OF MEETING

Meeting

Date and
Time
Place

Enquiries
to

HFRA Hampshire Firefighters' Clerk to the Hampshire Fire and
Pension Board Rescue Authority

John Coughlan CBE
Tuesday, 14th November, 2017 2.00

pm The Castle,
Winchester

Room C, Fire and Police HQ, Leigh Hampshire

Road, Eastleigh S023 8UJ

members.services@hants.qov.uk

The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations are in force, giving a legal
right to members of the public to record (film, photograph and audio-record) and report
on proceedings at meetings of the Authority, and its committees and/or its sub-

committees. The Authority has a protocol on filming, photographing and audio-

recording, and reporting at public meetings of the Authority which is available on our
website. At the start of the meeting the Chairman will make an announcement that the
meeting may be recorded and reported. Anyone who remains at the meeting after the
Chairman’s announcement will be deemed to have consented to the broadcast of their
image and anything they say.

Agenda

1

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence received.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To enable Members to disclose to the meeting any disclosable pecuniary
interest they may have in any matter on the agenda for the meeting,
where that interest is not already entered in the Authority’s register of
interests, and any other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests in any such
matter that Members may wish to disclose.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 3 - 6)

To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting.

DEPUTATIONS

Pursuant to Standing Order 19, to receive any deputations to this
meeting.



5 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
To receive any announcements the Chairman may wish to make.
6 FIRE PENSION BOARD STATUS REPORT (Pages 7 - 34)

To receive a report from the Chief Financial Officer providing an update
on the development of key items.

ABOUT THIS AGENDA:

This agenda is available on the Hampshire Fire and Rescue Service website
(www.hantsfire.gov.uk) and can be provided, on request, in alternative versions
(such as large print, Braille or audio) and in alternative languages.

ABOUT THIS MEETING

The press and public are welcome to attend the public sessions of the meeting. If
you have any particular requirements, for example if you require wheelchair
access, please contact members.services@hants.gov.uk for assistance.



http://www.hantsfire.gov.uk/
mailto:members.services@hants.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 3

AT A MEETING of the HFRA Hampshire Firefighters' Pension Board held at the
Fire and Police Headquarters, Eastleigh on Monday, 17th July, 2017

Chairman:
p Stew Adamson

p Malcolm Eastwood

p Richard North

p Councillor Roger Price
p Alex Rhodes

p Tom Simms

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies received.

2. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

The Clerk called for nominations for a Chairman, noting the requirements of the
Terms of Reference. Stew Adamson was nominated, seconded and in the
absence of any further nominations duly appointed Chairman of the Pension
Board until the first meeting of the Board following the Annual meeting of the Fire
Authority in 2018.

3. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN

The Clerk called for nominations for a Vice-Chairman, noting the requirements of
the Terms of Reference. Richard North was nominated, seconded and in the
absence of any further nominations duly appointed Vice-Chairman of the
Pension Board until the first meeting of the Board following the Annual meeting
of the Fire Authority in 2018.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were mindful of their duty to disclose at the meeting any disclosable
pecuniary interest they had in any matter on the agenda for the meeting, where that
interest was not already entered in the Authority's register of interests, and their
ability to disclose any other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests in any such matter
that they might have wished to disclose.

In relation to Item 9, Richard North declared a non-pecuniary interest for the training
allowances update.

Page 13



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes from the meeting on the 27 February 2017 were received and
noted. In relation to Minute 54, it was noted that Richard North had sent
apologies for the meeting. With this amendment, the minutes were agreed.

DEPUTATIONS

There were no deputations.

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman wished to record his thanks to the previous Chairman, Steve Foye
for his contribution to the Pension Board, and welcomed Tom Simms to his first
meeting as a newly elected Member of the Board.

PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION UPDATE

The Pension Board received a report from the Chief Financial Officer which
updated the Board on administrative performance for October 2016 to March
2017 (Item 8 in the Minute Book). The report was introduced by the Chief
Financial Officer who introduced the report, and the background to the
administration of the fire pension schemes was set out. Members’ attention was
drawn to the tables showing performance for Quarter 3 and Quarter 4 as set out
in paragraph 5, and the high achievement of targets during these periods was
highlighted.

A discussion ensued about the forthcoming launch of the new Employer Pension
webpages, and the importance of communicating this launch to members of the
fire pension schemes was stressed. It was heard that clear signposting within
the site would help to eliminate confusion as to who to contact for pension
related enquiries. It was also agreed that it would be useful for Central Services
reception to have relevant contact information relating to pension queries.

In relation to cases of death in service, it was heard that a new process map had
been implemented to work through a number of urgent actions, and it was
anticipated that this would be completed within 24 hours of being notified of an
individual case. Signposting for support and advice relating to this on the new
website was also highlighted.

Members received an update setting out the latest position with Civica, and it
was noted that Civica were currently working through a programme to deliver the
necessary functionality to administer all the Fire pension schemes.

RESOLVED:

That the Board note the information contained within the report.

Page 4



FIRE PENSION BOARD STATUS REPORT

The Pension Board received a report from the Chief Financial Officer regarding
ongoing issues (Item 9 in the Minute Book).

The report was introduced and the position regarding The Pension Regulator
online portal was set out. Board Members were invited to log-in and complete
the online training in order to receive a certificate for their individual training
record. The importance of Board Members completing these on-line training
topics was highlighted and it was noted that Alex Rhodes would be able to offer
assistance if required.

The Board received an update on a number of key issues raised in the log,
including Unauthorised Payments, 30 Year Pension Contribution Holiday and
Training Allowances as set out in Sections 5,6 and 7 of the report. The position
regarding Training Allowances was set out in light of the recommendation at the
Standards and Governance Committee on the 23 March 2017 to make the 10%
training allowance pensionable. It was heard that a number of Fire Fighters had
been identified who had received the 10% training allowance and work was
currently underway to determine whether these allowances had been applied
correctly. It was also heard that the payment of other allowances would be
examined and the Board would be provided with a future progress update.

Section 8 of the report provided an update on Voluntary Scheme Pays (VSP),
and the background to this was explained to Members. Members were
supportive of the recommendation as set out in paragraph 8.10 of the report and
noted that a report on VSP would be taken to a future HFRA Standards and
Governance Committee for consideration.

Section 9 of the report updated Board Members on the number of opt outs from
the Fire Pension Scheme during the period 1 July to 31 December 2016 and
these figures were detailed in the table as set out in paragraph 9.1. Members
discussed these figures and highlighted that the figure of 19 whole-time new
joiners could become a temporary figure and a future update as to how many of
these would remain in the pension scheme would be useful. Members queried
how this compared with other national comparators and Officers would
investigate this further. The importance of reaffirming the pension scheme to
scheme members was discussed as well as the possibility of joint publicity with
the Fire Brigades Union. In relation to the recommendation at paragraph 9.5,
Members were supportive of providing Members that were currently not in the
Pension Scheme with details of the benefits of the Pension Scheme, ideally
signposting to information on the Pension Scheme website.

Members discussed details of other public sector schemes contribution rates as
highlighted in Section 10 and set out in Appendix B, and requested that details of
police scheme contribution rates be circulated to Members to provide a clearer
picture of these rates. Other key areas were highlighted such as the Employer
Pension Groups and Members wished to record their thanks to Claire Neale who
had been making excellent progress in her new role as Employer Pension
Manager. The Employer Pension Manager provided an update to the Board on
pension training delivered to new recruits as well as pension presentations which

Page 5



would be delivered as part of pre-retirement courses, the first of these courses
would commence on the 24 July 2017.

Officers drew Members attention to Appendix D which set out the Risk Register
and the risk scores before and after mitigation were explained. With this
explanation, Members were content to approve the Risk Register.

Members were taken through the new Employer Pension web pages which had
been redeveloped but still to be launched, and noted and supported the new
format. It was heard that testing of the new format web pages would take place
shortly by a few fire fighters/union representatives and feedback welcomed.
Board Members were also encouraged to feedback views before the go live
launch. Officers also highlighted the importance of communication upon the
launch of the web pages.

RESOLVED:
That the Board note the content of the report and recommends:

(a) That Voluntary Scheme Pays (VSP) is allowed for any affected HFRS
employee;

(b) That members that are not in a pension scheme, are contacted to provide
them with details of the benefits of the pension scheme;

(c) That the Risk Register be approved.

Chairman,

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 6

FIRE AND

RESCUE
AUTHORITY

HFRA Hampshire Firefighters’ Pension Board

Purpose: Decision

Date 14 NOVEMBER 2017
Title FIRE PENSION BOARD STATUS REPORT

Report of Chief Finance Officer

SUMMARY
1. This report provides an update on the development of key items

2. This report, together with attachments, provides the framework for this
meeting agenda.

TRANSITIONAL AUTO ENROLMENT

3. Transitional deferment with regard to auto enrolment was applied to 91
operational HFRA staff. This period of transitional deferment ended on 30
September 2017.

4. Employees that are an eligible jobholder, and have no record of a previous
opt out date were auto-enrolled in the scheme on 1 October 2017.

5. The LGA are seeking clarification over what happens if a transitional
employee is not an eligible jobholder on 1 October 2017, but becomes one at
a later date. This is because the Pension Regulator guidance states that
membership would have to be backdated to 1 October 2017 regardless of the
date they become eligible.

6. To give you an example, the transitional employee is not an eligible jobholder
on 1 October 2017, but becomes one on 1 December 2018. Pension
contributions taken in December 2018 would therefore be backdated to 1
October 2017, meaning that 14 months arrears (1 October 2017 to 30
November 2017) would be taken along with the current month.

NEW RECRUIT / TRANSFEREE

7.  Where a new recruit to HFRA transfers from another FRA, they are entitled to
retain membership of their existing pension scheme where service is
continuous.

Page 7



10.

As part of the recruitment process a membership option form is required to
be completed to enable

e The IBC Pensions Administration Team to identify which scheme the
member should be a part of, deduct the correct level of contributions
and calculate the correct taper date where applicable

e To enable Pensions Services to apply to the previous FRA for details
of service and pension benefits.

The IBC Recruitment team were making changes to their processes so that
new recruits would be asked to fill in an achieve form version of the
membership option form. The submitted form would then automatically be
sent to a mailbox that the IBC Pensions Administration team manage.

Unfortunately, this process was only put in place for recruitment of Police
Officers and Fire was outside the scope of this project. However, IBC
recruitment has now agreed that they will incorporate the paper version of the
form into their processes.

SUPREME COURT JUDGEMENTS

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

There have been two judgements regarding partner pensions recently.

Early in 2017 a judgement was handed down in respect of the requirement
for nomination for a survivor’s pension to be made in the case of Brewster v
NILGOSC.

This case was where a nomination form had not been completed for a co-
habiting partner.

Due to different legislation for each of the schemes, the issue only affects the
2006 scheme for which the majority of the membership transferred to the
2015 scheme under the reforms. Therefore the potentially affected cohort is
very small.

The approach that is recommended is that as and when a case is known,
then legal advice may need to be sought until such time as amended
legislation is brought into force. The Board are asked to support this
recommendation.

In July 2017 the Supreme Court handed down a judgement in respect of
benefits payable to a Civil Partner in the case of Walker v Innospec.

This case was where benefits payable to surviving spouses / partners differ

depending on whether their relationship with the originating member was a
civil partnership, same sex marriage or opposite sex marriage.

Page 8



18.

19.

Again, the potentially affected cohort is believed to be relatively small and
any impact minimised as the Fire Pension Schemes already base benefits on
service from 6 April 1988 in such cases, where as Innospec only based
benefits on service from December 2005.

Following this judgement, LGA understands that Government lawyers are
considering the possible impacts the ruling will have on survivor pension
rights offered by public service pension schemes, including the Fire Pension
Schemes.

GENERAL DATA PROTECTION REGULATION (GDPR)

20.

21.

22.

23.

From 25 May 2018 the EU General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR)
introduces new legislation governing the collection, use and processing of
personal data.

While many of the provisions remain the same as the existing Data
Protection Act, some new elements and significant enhancements will
impose new responsibilities on schemes by granting a number of additional
rights to data subjects.

Pensions Services have started working on a plan to determine what this
means for them. In addition, the Chief Finance Officer has also contacted the
Head of Risk and Information Governance as this will impact the whole of the
County Council, and its partners.

More information can be found in APPENDIX A. It should be noted that
although this has been written for LGPS administering authorities the same
regulations will apply to the Fire Pension Schemes and the administrator.

OPT OUTS

24.

Details of the historical opt out information between 2013/14 and the current
year can be found in APPENDIX B.

PENSION ACCOUNTABILITIES

25.

26.

Work has been undertaken to define the boundaries of the pension
accountabilities across different departments. There are three main areas

e Pensions Services
e |BC Pensions Administration Team
e HR

Pensions Services are responsible for issuing Annual Benefit Statements,

providing estimates and calculating retirement benefits, along with dealing
with complex enquiries.

Page 9



27.

28.

29.

IBC Pensions Administration Team is effectively the payroll provider for
HFRA. They provide the pension information, relating to pay and service to
Pensions Services for new starters, leavers and retirements. They deal with
those wanting to opt in or opt out of the scheme.

HR provides advice on pension policy and deal with any ill health retirements.
They will provide instruction to the IBC Pensions Administration Team.

In July 2017, HR held two sessions for all HR staff on pensions. The
introduction by Rob Carr covered the difference in the teams and started to
address the issue of who does what for HR staff.

ANNUAL BENEFIT STATEMENTS

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

The statutory deadline for issuing Annual Benefit Statements (ABS) is 31
August each year.

The Board will remember that for 2016, this deadline was not met and this
subsequently resulted in a breach of law which was reported to the Pension
Regulator. The outcome of which was that no further action would be taken
as long as there was no repeat.

ABS’ for members of the Fire Pension Schemes are posted to their home
address as there is currently no pension member self service available.
Although this is actively being considered at the present time by Pensions
Services.

As the current home address for each member is held by the employer’'s
payroll provider rather than Pensions Services, some communications were
put out a few weeks before the issue of the ABS’ to encourage individuals to
check and update their home address within Employee Self Service (ESS).

The Board will be pleased to hear that the 31 August 2017 deadline was met
and that ABS’ were issued to home addresses provided by the employer’s
payroll provider, the IBC Pensions Administration Team.

There have only been a small number of queries about ABS’ and most of
these have been regarding pay, rather than the content of the ABS. It is not
known if this is a positive sign or not. For example: -

e Members do understand their ABS
¢ Members have not looked at their ABS or
e Members do not understand their ABS but have not raised a query

The Pension Board may wish to consider whether any additional
communication is required to improve ABS statement awareness and
whether any amendments to statements would be pertinent for next year to
provide extra clarity or explanation.

Page 10



ANNUAL ALLOWANCE / LIFETIME ALLOWANCE

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

The statutory deadline to provide Pension Savings Statements is 6 October
each year.

Pension Savings are calculated by assessing the difference in the value of
the pension at the start of the Pension Input Period (PIP) and at the end of
the PIP. The PIP runs from 6 April to 5 April.

This difference is called the Pension Input Amount (PIA) and the value of
these Pension Savings, must not exceed the Annual Allowance (AA) limit for
the year.

A Pension Savings Statement is automatically sent to a member where they
have exceeded the Annual Allowance in the year, but can be sent to any
member upon request.

This letter will inform the member if they have unused allowances from the
previous three years that are available to offset any excess. It will also inform
them if there is an excess which is taxable.

The letter that was issued for 2016/17 can be found in APPENDIX C. This is
a complex area and the Board are invited to consider whether this
communication could be improved. Although after feedback that Pension
Services have received, they are already looking to improve the content of
this letter.

Given the complexity, the Chief Finance Officer is proposing to hold seminars
for those that might be affected by the AA issue and the Board are invited to
support this proposal.

PENSION BOARD TRAINING

44.

45.

46.

Pension Board members have been invited to attend a tax seminar run by
the LGA. Dates and booking instructions have been sent out by email.

The last training needs analysis (TNA) were completed in December 2016.
Some training was delivered after the Fire Pension Board meetings in both
February and July 2017.

Pension Board members will therefore be asked to complete a new TNA so
that the improvement in knowledge and understanding can be recorded. The
results will be collated and included with the Pension Board report in
February 2018.

Page 11



ALLOWANCES

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

92.

53.

A review of allowances is underway. This work is much wider than Pensions,
but the aspects mentioned in this report are items that have pension
elements. There are various pension strands to this work

e Those receiving a 10% allowance which is not for training

e USAR 20% allowance and it's potential change to a 10% allowance
(which may or may not be pensionable)

e A review of the policy handbook including definitions and criteria

¢ A review of the governance around awarding an allowance

¢ A review of governance when the allowance no longer applies

Two workshops are being held on 3 November in order to baseline the
allowances issues and start to formulate a robust set of rules and conditions.
Area Managers, HR, Finance and other parties have been invited to these
workshops.

This review is still in the early stages but is due to be completed by April
2018. Further updates will be provided to the Board at the next meeting.

Since commencing this review of the allowances, a number of issues have
come to light that perhaps give cause to question whether earlier decisions
with regard to making Temporary Promotions (TP) pensionable were correct
and in the best interest of the membership.

There was a legislation amendment that took effect from 1 July 2013 that
allowed HFRA to make a decision that temporary allowances (including TP)
would be pensionable. This decision was made believing that it was the right
thing to do for the firefighter.

With effect from 1 July 2013, where an allowance is temporary and
pensionable then the firefighter receives an Additional Pension Benefit (APB)
in respect of the additional payments. This is an amount that is added to the
Annual Pension.

However, the APB may not be as beneficial to the member as was initially
thought as the amount of APB the member receives is very small when
compared to the high level of pension contributions that are paid. In addition
to this, the impact of this decision has been far more complex to administer
than could have been anticipated.

e The payroll system is not configured in the most effective way to
handle the different variations of schemes and temporary allowances

¢ Information has to be extracted from the payroll system for purposes

of estimates, leavers, retirements and End of Year data to Pensions
Services

Page 12



54.

e Information has to be captured by Pensions Services and records
updated accordingly

e There is huge complexity around ensuring that when a member
receives a temporary allowance, that they are given the correct
pension benefit in return

The illustrations in APPENDIX D and APPENDIX E show the monetary value
that is returned to the firefighter by way of an APB. The Board are invited to
discuss their thoughts on this matter.

ILL HEALTH AND INJURY PENSION REVIEWS

55.

56.

S7.

58.

59.

60.

61.

At the Fire Employer group meetings the issue of ill health pension reviews
and injury pension reviews has been discussed.

Reviews of ill health pensions are not mandatory, but reviews of injury
pensions are required. It would appear that HFRA have never carried out any
reviews of pensions.

HFRA have a policy in place stating that ill health pensions will be reviewed
in the 4t and 8™ year of receipt and that injury awards will be reviewed in the
34 and 5" year of receipt.

As an injury award is unlikely to be given without an ill health pension, this
means that for a member that has an injury award, the injury award would be
assessed in year 3, the ill health pension would be assessed in year 4, the
injury award would be assessed again in year 5 and the ill health pension
would be reassessed in year 8.

e The review of the injury award would be to determine if the degree of
disablement should be increased, decreased or remain the same

e The review of the ill health pension would be to determine if the ill
health pension should continue and that would depend on general
health and ability to work

HR Shared Services is responsible for managing both these types of reviews
and notifying Pensions Services of any amendments affecting the award of
benefits.

Details of those currently in receipt of Ill Health and Injury Pensions have
been provided by Pensions Services and analysis of the numbers involved
can be found in APPENDIX F.

There are a small number of cases where the ill health pension and the injury
pension award are due to be reviewed over the next four years.

Page 13



62.

63.

64.

When an injury pension is awarded, before Pensions Services commence
payment, they will ask the member to confirm what, if any, DWP benefits they
are receiving in respect of the injury. Any amount of DWP benefits will be
deducted from the injury pension.

In addition to the review of these cases, there also needs to be a regular
exercise to obtain details of DWP benefits that are in payment to assess the
amount of the injury pension that can be paid to the member. There are
currently 90 injury pensions that are in payment.

No further assessment of the amount in payment currently falls under the
responsibility of Pensions Services and this is not reviewed unless the
member contacts Pensions Services with revised details.

LGA FIRE PENSION CONFERENCE

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

Both the Employer Pension Manager and the Finance Transformation
Manager attended the LGA Fire Pension Conference in London on 9 and 10
October 2017. The Employer Pension Manager also attended the Fire
Pensions Technical Group meeting on 9 October as a representative from
the South East Fire Pensions Officer Group.

The first day of the conference had 4 main themes

Governance

Risk

Internal controls

Member communications

There were presentations from The Pensions Regulator, the chair of the
Local Pension Boards Effectiveness Committee, the LGA Pensions Secretary
and a Senior Adjudicator from the Pensions Ombudsman’s office.

The second day saw a presentation from The Home Office and the
Government Actuary’s Department covering the valuation data at 31 March
2016. The cost cap for the scheme is set at 16.8% of pensionable pay, with a
2% tolerance. This presentation highlighted the fact that the scheme is very
close to this. The Board may wish to note that any decisions around
pensionable allowances and Temporary Promotions will have an effect on
the cost cap.

The results of the valuation are expected in spring 2018.
There were also presentations from Eversheds Sutherland with a case law
update, The Pensions Regulator regarding data and GDPR. There was a

presentation from LGA about the ending of Contracting Out and the
Guaranteed Minimum Pension (GMP) reconciliation.

Page 14



71.

72.

There were also updates on both days from Clair Alcock LGA and Malcolm
Eastwood in his capacity as chair of the Scheme Advisory Board (SAB). One
exciting new development is the launch of the SAB website:
www.fpsboard.org.

It was a very informative conference with really good speakers,
presentations, delegate interaction and networking. Board members are
encouraged to consider attendance at the 2018 conference.

EMPLOYER PENSION WEB PAGES

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

At the Pension Board meeting in July, the new employer pension pages were
launched and following positive feedback they went live on 16 August 2017.

The launch was publicised in communications on Yammer and Routine
Notice.

Despite communicating the launch, the message about the available
resources for fire-fighters does not appear to have hit the wider community.

Details of the “hits” on the new employer web pages between 1 August and
18 October can be seen in APPENDIX H.

The Pension Board may wish to consider obtaining some feedback on the
new employer web pages and on pensions in general and whether sending
out a survey may be useful.

PRESENTATION FROM LOCAL PENSION PARTNERSHIP (LPP)

78.

79.

80.

George Graham, LPP’s Managing Director of the Administration Business
visited on 29 September 2017 to present to the Board the LPP pension
administrator business model.

Those that attended found that the presentation was disappointing both in the
delivery and content. However, whilst the presentation did not offer anything
new in the way of Pensions Administration, it did provide a framework for the
Pension Board members to start to think about how things could be
improved.

Engagement and communication were two key themes that came out of the
meeting and are areas that can be focused on going forward.

PENSION PRESENTATIONS

81.

The Employer Pension Manager held the first Fire Pension Schemes pre
retirement presentation in July 2017.

Page 15


http://www.fpsboard.org/

82.

83.

84.

85.

The presentation included all four schemes, covering how the schemes
worked, how benefits are calculated with actual examples, Life Time and
Annual Allowances, HMRC maximum benefits, as well as things like the
retirement process, and what happens after retirement. This was extremely
well received and there were plenty of questions that were asked.

All attendees were provided with an individual estimate of their retirement
benefits which was distributed after the presentation concluded. The
Employer Pension Manager spent additional time after the session speaking
to each person about their personal circumstances.

The next pre-retirement pension presentation is scheduled on 15 November
2017.

The Employer Pension Manager will be attending Gosport Fire Station on 23
November 2017 to give a pension presentation and to hold a Q&A session.
There is also another session at Redbridge Fire Station planned for 6
December 2017.

ENGAGEMENT AND COMMUNICATION

86.

87.

In the communication that launched the new employer fire pension web
pages, reference was made about the available resources that firefighters
have access to. The communication that went into routine notice is included
in APPENDIX G.

The Pension Board should now consider what approach they want to take
with regard to engaging individuals and how information about pensions
could be more effectively communicated, utilising the resources that are
available

RECOMMENDATION

88.

That the approach to co-habiting partners, as set out in paragraphs 12-15 be
approved by the Hampshire Fire Firefighters’ Pension Board

Page 16




APPENDICES ATTACHED

89.
90.
91.
92.
93.
94.
95.
96.

APPENDIX A — GDPR - Actions for administering Authorities
APPENDIX B — Opt Out historical data summary

APPENDIX C - Blank template letter for Annual Allowance
APPENDIX D — 1992 Scheme APB example

APPENDIX E — 2006 Scheme APB example

APPENDIX F — lll Health and Injury Pension review data summary
APPENDIX G — Website communications

APPENDIX H — Employer Pension Web page data

Contact:

Claire Neale, Employer Pension Manager, claire.neale@hants.gov.uk,
01962 845481

Page 17


mailto:claire.neale@hants.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

APPENDIX A

‘53858301 850U 01 UOIIPPE U1 JO LM U0HIUN (U0 Ul I0M 01 paIoje)

& 23 110 185 9 a2y am sdars a1 ‘aujadid ey ul wey) sey Jo ‘sessaoid o el dwod H4qe [esusb
peu e ) Apealje sey AWOUINE U BIBYAN " SPUNJ S497 118U 01 UOREISI U1 449 oy ya Buid|du oo
U JBSU00 0] PEOU [|1M SBIoWNY Buneisiuw py 1y sders uiew ey bty o swie pue‘puny
6497 ve buppoddns 10 eoueydw oo onae1oxd e1ep v Buiiom BuUOAUE ) JUBNHES § WEWNI0P S|

{Mouy 0} SPas oy p

“peqdwodae Bussasad eep o Bugep) sanpaaad pue sod [erpinpul 8yl pue 8w Kwod
wogaey)d egep ) anjanas saueusnb s ey yoq Byl em nfunesw e v sys o 8jqe 8q pinoys
AGUL U} SA0T B 0 UOHESS Ul W00 B YUAY 800 BAU0D B1EISUOLWEP 1S e oginy Bun asuiw py

"Hd09 8Us i 1M soue) |duwiod
airsus o oy Buuued Ap Mae g piroys wee) suosued Q8A3 wey o) Juessie) aie sebuey H4ao
eyl Buesw Spuny S497 418y A pley eiep [eucsiad 8yl o) 6 SUOSE) 1e s oy v Bupssiuwpy

Je3 A AU e WOl YN a4 Ul 8xeassojs

84 |10 Hda9 oyl Waaig axdsep Byl pawauod sey watwesd ayy syl p . owm [eqb jo
U6t J0) UOH|IW OZ3 8 M Bd9 @ Buigoeaiq Joj sul e E0d Wi wixew &) ‘eiep Senpisipul jo
Buisseonid ey o powmewesy (efie) (3 o)buis e sepinoid pue selels Jequow 13 e o1 seydde ) ‘gLoz
AeN GZ Wworj 13 ey anoybnosy 1988 08P avey ||Iv (4409 vonenbey uonasloly e1eq |ereusn ey

sepjuoYyIny BupelsiuWpY Sd57 PUB HAAD 94 L

SdD7 8y3 ul seilioyiny Bulelsiuiwpy 104 SUOIOY
@sueldwo? uole|nbay uoi}a830id BlEQ |eiIoUdr)

‘Buoimiieb Aawg Ji sapjeved (epueuy [epueiod e pue sen UNY Bu sl Py

40 suoniefiqo ey uo 1edw) weay|UBIs & /Y || BYL §L0Z N U 8010} 0IU| B )M UONEsifie|
MaU NG BIN235 B1ED Jaquisw doey o) sapioyiny Bupeisiuwpy puny S497uo uopebiqo ebe) e Apessje
8| a0y "popsenbayes s| e1ep Jaquiew Jey wepodw s 1| Baeusanol podd jo Jenew e sy ‘siequiew

o3 Bupejer eyep jevosied jo swnowe weayubis sseooxd pue poy AUESSEBU SEUIEYIS UOISUGY

Juepoduw| 0§ Uo118304d BleQ S| AYM

$OD04 NOL1vd

SNINOS

Page 19



"$pJ02a) @ierbepe sulen ew Jojensuiwpe Aued piay) AUe 12y aInsuy «

‘Hd09 @i yum Juedu o e siuswiuodde meu (| o) bu4dde swie) |BNIaeu0 Byl 1BY) BINSUT «

‘puny ey Awogne &g uo suonefiqo jeuoyppe

esodw you seop ) 1ag eope Bdoad BuiuEago 18Iy IN0Y 1M 19RQU0O pasiAa) Aue 0] B8JB2 Jou 0[] «

"Hd09 8y yum fdwoo 01 Aiessasau @ suoisioid Enideiuod eyl puswe o) ‘sioipne seuenie ‘b'a
PUny S497 8l o e1ep saa18a) 12yl ALed paiy jayio e pue s1ep|xsd BaIA8S JUB NI LI HOM «

san 0Ny Busesinupy 10) voipy

2| oo oRae10sd e1ep J0) SBPINK BOIMES LINs Lo 41
oy wexb 1ag siwweaibie uyas glep pue Ines |8

3.1 sesodi osje | ‘eep jeesed joesn
)| ELIES| 80 0 JuAL0S Meu seunbal J40o &yl

S]OBIIUOY) 19PIACId 291A18S a1epd) ‘S

‘Aunces eepepivud qieagewane o) pasnbyuco aq isnw (Sepod Bque uo Bjdues o)) sbunes IpepQ «

"BIEp Yljeay

$e yms ejep jeuossad ansuas o) 4 enedse ‘pasn 8q pinoys uondAiaus BIEp BUIBYM BPISW] «

‘Nessaceu popad wnu

1 B0} PeIOIS MU0 S BIEP 1BY) BINSUB 0) &

deewHal| «

WIMes Bie Ayl
jonedljdde Buns) e maley «

BINSUB pue elep (auosied o 6En Byl SAP Al 1By sesseo0x pue

Jap) Inas Aued paiyl Aue yiiwm pue Quapne 8yl g ypq e saINseaw
Alunoas ejep (euoiesiued 0 pue [eauyae) siepdosdde ainsus o) ueyd aduedwod e dojeaag «

salpopny Bun saysy 1Py 10} b0y

swewebueue Oead | uo lumes peep ey eqppogs pue busseansd gep (e ou perebau og o speeu
Hd® ey i eowe idwed 6 * Jpeep pue uisep Aq Keaud , siesodic owd 1eg sanbal osje 1|

* siendoidde aa
q "s0e|d u| saInseaw
BN BUY) SU1eJa W09 By)

] pInays uond Aaue se yans| sainseaw Jyaads uiepad eyl sepivxd ose
Alunogs elep |euonesiuebio | (pa) eleudodde asey o) uonebijqol

Acsenbapy ssassy pue sainseaj\ Ajunoag ejeq Mmalaly 'z

‘pepios) are saiuanae buisseonid e1ep (euosied||e ainsua 0] Sdels 2ef «

‘couedwoo v sdeb Ae fauepl pue uonisod JUBLM Byl HPNY «

Am::c_::<D:Cm~ﬂ_:::t< juonay

‘PUBIEP VO ()T 1) B S )& OISS|LULL 07 UOHELLIOM |

Byl 0) pewesaid 8q 0) Bvey ABw SpIoda) By ‘seluanoe Buisseond gep |euosiad [ J0 SpIcoa) U e e
01 ‘[SEOUBISWNIR §IWR) 10 Yeey Siequei Inoge) elep jaiosied o Aisues sseaosd oym Jo ‘e doad
06z uey asow Aojdwe oym sen yiny b Ul WPy 10§ JuBWasnbes Aojepuew e swomsq

Buisseooiyd B1E(] JO SPIOISY UIRIUIBIA ‘L

sepuoyIny BunelsiulLpPY 10j SUORIY - HAAD 9yl

Page 20



"SPUN} S497 J1o Jo 1wadsar u Quoyne suo
ey aow oy parurodde Bq pNoo (4 0 BU0 ‘SEolAES voisuad BIeus seluagny Bulsisiuiwpy BIEgMm «

‘BB 10 6yl S1eew uosiad Jey papivoad B0 st 816yl )1 ‘0da Bleueb pauodde s Quoyiny
811 B pNoa SIY| ‘Bu0 ARy o) pasnbes s uonesuefiio nod 1 ‘Dda peuenb fqenns e uoddy «
senuoyiny Buueisiuiwpy J0) vonay
‘suonauny shipoyny fupesuwpy
B JOISEI BUY) SE [[BW S ‘punj 497 ey Jo1oadsar u elep jevosied jo fuisseod o) perga suonsenb
Joj ueneswebio sy u) uesiad PEN By 84 ||IM 040 BYL ‘Auoyne By 1e mewsbeuew Joues &y o
Awaip podas pinoys pue payienb 4aieudosdde &q o) paadxe i 040 84l WdOD Byl Japun auo asey
o1 pesnbas jou S uopesiuelin w J1 w e pEuedde $) 040 218yl PUBLILICDE) S8 IUOYNE LoYaEl0d
e1ep weedoing 8yl "0da e wodde o) pesnbes 8q 2w sen YNy bu s siwiwpy sapoq apnd sy

(0dQ) 19921J0 uonssloid Beq e juloddy °g

‘UOIYse) 4oLl e u epew
80 UeI ORI N0U Jaquew e pue 1odal () 1 %8s 8yl eyl pue Ao 0y uonebiyo sy Jo)
Passasse pue passaippe siaealq Ale sensus a1 wed asuodse) YIeaiq e1ep BN15 10 UR US| |(R1ST «

SeOUORNY Buuasiuwpy J0) Lonay
swopeny pue SyBu By o Xsuybiy, e st yeax sy i Aoap PaoU B OSE ISHWSIEPIApUI PEI0BYY

‘yaea ) ey erbiw ssaippe o uaxel fiung sdais ey

pue saauenba 203 x| &1 ‘palaye sEenpIapul Jo Jequiny ey Buipn|aul 12eaiq eyl Jo SjIelEp UIu0)
1snu podes 8y *esed Qe ul pealy ey jo aleme Buiweosq Jo SN0y Z; UIyusm pue * Ae@p anpun
INOYUM., 091 8y 01 peuiodas B 01 enpalpu) 03 ysu Aue Buinjosul seLpessq e1ep sainbal 440o eyl

$S9004d juawabeuey) yoeaig e ysiqeis3y ‘g

100y 80 1SN SIUBSUCO pue SEanou Kaead (|2 J0 SpICIB) 1R8] «

‘paiepdn 89 0) peau few uoiewao p1jauol mapN
puny eyl & Buisse 301d R1EP 0] U SI0D PASINGS J) MAU JEPISUOY «

‘e1ep (euossad Jo Bussaaond eyr Apisnl 01 u0 S AW OUINE BYL SIUESUCO MENBY »
HAOO 8y yiiw fdwioo 03 J6po uj Se0nou A% NId JBqUBW |B UESE) PUE MAINGY «
sapuoyny Bup@spuiwpy s0) uopoy

“W8su03 Jo pod uier) oy uonebiyo aywads e s a1ag ‘vonppe u)

JOQUEW BU Ag UOJIIE BB Ye
12210 1B B1eIS € Jo Aew Aguan b §eal) puesnonbiqueun “ayoeds ‘pewsojul &|iny 8q1snw
SIUESUCD ~ E1ep puesied JO 95N B J0) JUBSUCD PIEAUIRIGO O} JIO 1P GI0W )] SERW 0S[e 4D Byl

‘coejd vy ase spaenti s 1eym pue i parys 8q A2l 3 OYM ‘Pesn 111 Moy ‘pleys|

UO[BULOJU| JEYM 198](00 Sy RIED (w0 sHd 850y BUOALE |1 ISNU SIB(01N0I BB 'PUN) S49T] Ue JO
sanuajiny Bupaisiunwpy ey apnjaul | o5 ‘sesodind yaiym oy pue passasoxd aq 0) 51 ejep jeuosiad
MOY U0 SUOIS106p Sayew Byl wopesiuefio due 118100000 BIED ¥ '510||01u00 BRP & pasn 9q ||1M
e1ep e ossed moy Buipebia seagou Adeaud || ul pepnijau) 6 03 JUeLL0S [RuCIpPE Salnbas 4409 BuL

paiinbay s| Juasuo0) Jaquialy

19Y18Y M 19pISu0) pue sa91jo\ Aseaud aiepdn pue asiney b

Page 21



o
A S o)

...tm:.,? mwm‘w:.mzm_a._t.u_ﬁ..__..._ B
W65 VAZELL b+

JBupEY

weyeI9 Peqez)|3

woo qdes irbs@nie peg Asin 3
8620 5G9 L0Z v+ L

BUey

nsjueg Aisay

Wwod qdanrb STSWIS PO 3

E6L 1 S50 L0Z bt L
JBuUE4
SunSpIogI0 >
sjoeu0D
N0 w0 Auea

08 §i ‘pue pasmbas si (d Q) wewssass ) oedw| uoRISI0Ig BIR( € jI 16pISI0) '8
s34 611 [enpIAIpul Mau o J0) 28383 0) 9 ae)d Bl IR $9559202d BinsuT L

*(040) 1090 L0290, RR(Q B Ioddy 9

'$$920d Juswebeuew yaesiq ejep e a3 pdn 10 YS1QRIST'G

swewennbal Ydqo oy SI00W ¥ JOY0YM Ssasse ‘sal |
ponnbol $1 WESUOD JO QUL JOYIBYM 9PISU0D pue $9910u Aaead azepdn pue esiaey p

"S10@NU02 Japinosd eajaes sepdn g
‘Doun)|dwod ss9sse pUR saInseaw AUnNoes eIep MeIAeY 7

fiusseanid @ep jo SPI0DRI U RWIRW PUR B1R81Y ')
1ISIPPaYD

"Wida 100 Aled DS}
‘PuB Y409 By Japun qsiybiy, se passe|s aq pinom eIep |Bu0sIad Jo asn A Ja BYM SS855Y «
sonuoyiny Buusisiuiwpy 20) voyay
‘SEOUEISWN I UIBYED
U Buysseaosd xs 1 ybiy 01 wonees vy Busseaud o Joud pasnbes 8q & w 0] B YHIM UDLE PSWY
wep |osed busseoond
10J Q| 1GRIUN0AI. BeisuowWwep o) pue aaeld pooki e sy 1o ALed 0] pUBWWOIa) SepLoyINe
uonpeioid eiep ueadoing ey uonewsoyu (eapew ‘e eiep |euosiad an usuas jo Buissasoid epos
afise) Jo Buis sa0id perewoine fuisn sienpiapul jo Buyyosd ansuene ‘sjdwexs 10j ‘swopsaly pue siby
0} ¥su ybry e st el aroyw s sty fuysseooud ysu ybiy, (12 03 vong e ul N0 paLE 8q 1SNW Syida

(VidQ) suawssassy joedwi| uopoajoid eyeq inp Aue) °g

‘pesiasene 8q uea s1ybu meu @yl 1.y BInsus o) sanpeoid U RIST «

SIaquew A pesiasexe 8q Aew s1ybu Meu &y JO PRI M A IUBP]| «
seanuoyiny Buuasmiwpy 10} UoRIY

Pa1sjep elep |uosmd s8uo asey 01461 oyl 8 —uenobing 8q 0y
16 ey pue Buneypew wanp o3 1261qo o 1y eyl “tuisseonid o) 108(qo 03 1ybu ey Buisseonid 1sa)
03 3y6u e ‘Apgepod exep jo ybu ey Burpnjau *sienppul 10} SIYBU MBu Seanponul 4409 BuL

s1yBiy |enpiApu] mep

9} 10} 181B7) 0] 298| d Ul 31y S9SS80044 ainsuzy 7

Page 22



APPENDIX B

Opt out data
2013/14 | 2014/15 | 2015/16 | 2016/17* | 2017/18**

Total number of opt outs in

year 22 25 10 75 29
Age of opt outs

youngest age of opt out in

year 24 22 22 21 22
oldest age of opt out in year 57 55 52 53 58
average age of opt out in

year 39 41 35 38 38
Ethnicity of opt out

ethnicity not known 1 2 2 13 5
mixed Caribbean 0 0 0 1 0
white other 3 2 1 1 0
white / British 18 21 7 60 24
Whole time or Retained

Retained 21 25 9 16 9
Whole-time 1 0 1 59 20
Opt out - automatic re-

enrolment

Retained 21 23 7 12 6
Whole-time 0 0 0 31 7
Total 21 23 7 43 13
Opt out - new joiner

(refund)

Retained 0 2 2 1 3
Whole-time 1 0 1 25 13
Total 1 2 3 26 16
Opt out - deferred pension

Retained 0 0 0 3 0
Whole-time 0 0 0 3 0
Total 0 0 0 6 0

*2016/17 year — Automatic re-enrolment date 1 October 2016

**2017/18 year — Only contains data from 1 April to 30 September 2017

Page 23




APPENDIX C

Personal & Confidential
Mr J Bloggs

The Castle

Winchester

Hampshire

Enquiries to

Direct Line 01962 845588

Date

Dear Mr Bloggs

Hampshire Firefighters' Pensions
Pension Savings Statement 2016/17

My Reference

Your Reference

Email

%) & RESCUE
& SERVICE

Pensions Services
The Castle, Winchester
Hampshire, SO23 8UB

Telephone: 01962 845588
Fax: 01962 834537

www.hants.gov.uk/pensions

FIRE/Annual Allowance
Notification
AB123456C

pensions@hants.gov.uk

Please find enclosed your Pensions Savings Statement for 2016/17. This statement sets out
the increase in your pension savings from the Fire Pension Scheme over 2016/17 for
comparison against the HM Revenue & Customs (HMRC) Annual Allowance threshold.

We have sent you this statement for one of the following reasons:

e Ourrecords show that the increase in your pension savings in the Fire Pension
Scheme over 2016/17 exceeds the standard Annual Allowance (based on the
information we hold on your pension record at the time of the calculation),

e You have requested a statement,

e A third party has requested a statement on your behalf (you will need to forward this

to them),

o We have revised a previous statement due to a notification of a data change.

Please refer to our website which gives you more information on how the Annual Allowance
works www.hants.gov.uk/pensions/annualallowance.

What should | do with this information?

You will need this statement to work out whether you have to pay a tax charge. If you find
that you do need to pay a tax charge, then there are different ways in which you can meet

the charge as set out later in this document.

Page 24


http://www.hants.gov.uk/pensions/annualallowance

It is your personal responsibility to pay the correct amount of tax and therefore please
take your time to read and understand this information. You may need to take
independent financial advice in order to ensure you understand your tax position.

You can use the HMRC online calculator to work out if you need to pay a charge
https://www.tax.service.gov.uk/paac

Members must report any annual allowance excess to HMRC as part of the self reporting
process, even if a self assessment return is not ordinarily required by HMRC. The scheme
is not responsible for informing HMRC on your behalf.

You may wish to refer to HMRC guidance;
http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/pensionschemes/calc-aa.

Your pension savings

There is a limit to the amount of pension you can build up in a year without paying any tax.

This limit is called the Annual Allowance.

HMRC measures your pension savings in a specific way, and over a specific time period:
e The increase in your pensions savings is called the Pension Input Amount (PIA).

e The increase in pensions savings is measured over a period which is called the
Pension Input Period (PIP for short).

You may be subject to an Annual Allowance tax charge if your PIA for an input period is
more than the Annual Allowance in that period. The tax charge applies only to the amount
above the allowance.

However, there is a mechanism to carry forward unused Annual Allowance from the last
three PIPs to fully or partially offset a tax charge.

Pensions savings in the Fire Pension Scheme

Your pensions savings for the 2016/17 year in this scheme were £40,952.32 and so have
exceeded this year’s annual allowance by £952.32 (a).

Assuming that you made no other pensions savings between 1 April 2013 and 31 March
2017, you have the following unused annual allowance from the last 3 tax years to help
cover the excess shown above;

Tax Annual Unused Allowance
Year Allowance

2013/14 | £50,000 £22,683.52

2014/15 | £40,000 £0.00

2015/16 | £40,000 £15,688.85

After using the unused allowances above to cover this year's excess, your remaining unused
annual allowance available to carry forward for 2017/18 is £15,688.85.

This information is based solely on your pension benefits in the Fire Pension Scheme,

Scheme Pays option

If your total tax charge exceeds £2,000, then you may elect in writing for us to pay the tax
charge and in turn we will apply a pension debit (an amount deducted from your pension

Page 25 2



https://www.tax.service.gov.uk/paac

when you retire). You will still need to fill out a Self Assessment tax return to declare the
excess.

A Scheme Pays Election form has been enclosed with this letter. We must receive any
elections for Scheme Pays in respect of 2016/17 by 31 July 2018.

If you do not use the Scheme Pays option, you will need to notify HMRC of your excess and
pay the tax charge to them directly.

Page 26 3



Pensions Savings Statement 2016/17

1. Your personal details

We have used the following details to produce the figures in this statement.

Name: Joe Bloggs
National Insurance AB123456C
number:

Payroll number: 01000000
Date of birth: 1 January 1968

2. Your pension input amounts

The table below sets out:

e your pensions savings in the Fire Pension Scheme over the 2016/17 PIP, and the
three previous PIPs,

e the standard Annual Allowance threshold applicable for each PIP

¢ the amount by which your pension savings have exceeded the annual allowance

Pension Input Annual |Excess over
Pension Input Period (PIP) Amount (PIA) Allowance® |annual allowance

2016/17: £40,952.32 £40,000 £952.32
(6 April 2016 to 5 April 2017)

2015/16:

Second part-year PIP

(9 July 2015 to 5 April 2016) £24,311.15 £0® (£15,688.85)
First part-year PIP

(1 April 2015 to 8 July 2015) £8,881.20 £80,000

2014/15: £43,051.66 £40,000 £0.00

(1 April 2014 to 31 March 2015)

2013/14: £27,316.48 £50,000 £22,683.52
(1 April 2013 to 31 March 2014)

Note: (a) A lower Annual Allowance may apply to the amount of Money Purchase pension
savings you can make if you have accessed any pension savings using the new
pension freedoms introduced in April 2015.

(b) Up to £40,000 of the unused £80,000 Allowance from the first part-year PIP (1 April
2015 to 8 July 2016) could be carried forward to the second part-year PIP (9 July 2015
to 5 April 2016).

Page 27 4




Underlying data used in the calculations

The figures above are based on the following salary and pension calculations:

Pension Input
Period (PIP) 2016/17 2015/16 2014/15 2013/14 2012/13

Pay figures:

Final Salary pay at £51,458.65 £50,027.51 |£55,573.14|£52,518.59 |£51,553.01
end of PIP

Pension figures:

Final Salary 60ths £31,341.27 |£28,781.75|£30,103.68 | £26,692.26 | £24,471.09
pension at end of PIP

If you believe that any of the above data is incorrect, please contact Pensions
Services as this may affect your Pension Input Amount calculation.

The values above only take account of this pension scheme. You will also need to
consider any other pension savings you have made during this period, and the last three
years, to work out any tax charge. You may wish to seek independent financial advice before
you make any decisions.

Members must report any annual allowance excess to HMRC as part of the self reporting
process, even if a self assessment return is not ordinarily required by HMRC. The scheme
is not responsible for informing HMRC on your behalf. Members who submit a paper return
should use form SA101. Nil tax returns are not required.

Where members do not ordinarily complete a tax return they should now request one from
HMRC to report the excess.

Page 28 5



APPENDIX D

Example of Additional Pension Benefit (APB) calculation for a member of the
1992 scheme

APB factors dependant on age and scheme 1992 scheme
APB factor at age 30 10.8
APB factor at age 35 12.5
APB factor at age 40 14.5
APB factor at age 45 16.6
APB factor at age 50 19.1

Pay and allowances

Firefighter pay at 01/04/2017 £29,368.00
10% pensionable allowance £2,936.80
Total annual pensionable pay £32,304.80

Contribution rates dependant on pay and scheme

Employee contribution rate* 14.70%
Employer contribution rate 21.30%
Notional ill health contribution 1.60%
Total contribution rate 37.60%

* Based on pensionable pay between £30,909 and £41,212

Amount of contributions paid on allowance dependant on scheme

Employee's contributions (£2,936.80 x 14.70%) £431.71
Employer's contributions (£2,936.80 x 22.90%) £672.53
Total amount of pension paid on allowance £1,104.24

Amount of APB to be added to pension dependant on age and scheme

APB awarded if age 30 at relevant date (£1,104.24 / 10.8) £102.24
APB awarded if age 35 at relevant date (£1,104.24 / 12.5) £88.34
APB awarded if age 40 at relevant date (£1,104.24 / 14.5) £76.15
APB awarded if age 45 at relevant date (£1,104.24 / 16.6) £66.52
APB awarded if age 50 at relevant date (£1,104.24 / 19.1) £57.81

Page 29



APPENDIX E

Example of Additional Pension Benefit (APB) calculation for a member of the
2006 scheme

APB factors dependant on age and scheme 2006 scheme

APB factor at age 30 8.3
APB factor at age 35 9.7
APB factor at age 40 11.5
APB factor at age 45 13.3
APB factor at age 50 15.4

Pay and allowances

Firefighter pay at 01/04/2017 £29,638.00
10% pensionable allowance £2,963.80
Total annual pensionable pay £32,601.80

Contribution rates dependant on pay and scheme

Employee contribution rate* 10.90%
Employer contribution rate 14.20%
Notional ill health contribution 2.60%
Total contribution rate 27.70%

* Based on pensionable pay between £30,909 and £41,212

Amount of contributions paid on allowance dependant on scheme

Employee's contributions (£2,963.80 x 10.90%) £323.05
Employer's contributions (£2,963.80 x 16.80%) £497.92
Total amount of pension paid on allowance £820.97

Amount of APB to be added to pension dependant on age and scheme

APB awarded if age 30 at relevant date (£820.97 / 8.3) £98.91
APB awarded if age 35 at relevant date (£820.97 / 9.7) £84.64
APB awarded if age 40 at relevant date (£820.97 / 11.5) £71.39
APB awarded if age 45 at relevant date (£820.97 / 13.3) £61.73
APB awarded if age 50 at relevant date (£820.97 / 15.4) £53.31

Page 30



APPENDIX F

Fire Il Health Pension and Injury Pension review numbers

HFRA Year review is due

Ill Health Pensions 2017/18 | 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22
Total ill health pensions

over NPA 225 | No reviews necessary

Total ill health pension

under NPA 24 | Potential reviews necessary

ill health pension more

than 8 years retired 13 | No reviews necessary

Il Health 8 year review

due 7 0 1 0 2 4
ill health pension 4 year

review due 4 0 0 2 2 0
Injury Pensions 2017/18 | 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22
Total injury pensions

over NPA 81 | No reviews necessary

Total injury pensions

under NPA 9 | Potential reviews necessary

Total injury pensions

more than 5 years retired 6 | No reviews necessary

injury pension review at 5
years 2 1 1 0 0 0
injury pension review at 3
years 1 0 1 0 0 0

DWP review

Total number of injury pensions in payment that need review of DWP benefits - 90

Page 31




APPENDIX G

New look for firefighters’ pension scheme web pages

If you’re a member of a firefighters pension scheme, check out the new pension web
pages. These are much more user-friendly and make pension information more
accessible. They can be accessed from our portal by searching for pensions.

There are a range of pensions resources available to firefighters.

In the new look pages, the ‘getting help’ section will signpost you according to
your query http://www3.hants.gov.uk/fire/portal-
help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/pensionshelp.htm

New employer pension groups have been set up with representatives from
across the shared partnership from HR, payroll, finance and Pensions
Services

Who does what?

Standards and Governance Committee is the scheme manager and is
responsible for setting local policy.

There is a Firefighter’'s Pension Board which scrutinises the actions of the
employer and pensions administrator.

Shared Services HR maintains the policies and is responsible for pursuing
things like Ill Health Retirement cases

Shared Services Payroll and Pensions Administration Team provides
information to employees and to Pension Services about pensionable pay.
When you raise an IBC query about pensions in ESS, this is the team that
deal with your enquiry.

Pensions Services, who are independent of your employer, administer the
pension schemes, providing estimates, Annual Benefit Statements and
retirement benefits.

Lots more information can be found on the new pension web pages.

The pension pages for members of the Local Government Pension Scheme will also
be updated later this year.

Page 32


http://www3.hants.gov.uk/fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome.htm
http://www3.hants.gov.uk/fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome.htm
https://www.hfrs-myportal.net/
http://www3.hants.gov.uk/fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/pensionshelp.htm
http://www3.hants.gov.uk/fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/pensionshelp.htm
http://democracy.hants.gov.uk/mgCommitteeMailingList.aspx?EM=0&ID=196
http://www3.hants.gov.uk/fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome.htm

I http://www.hants.gov.uk/ APPENDIX H
www.hants.gov.uk/
Pages

All Users
100.00% Pageviews

Explorer

® Pageviews
100

50

[Z1GO TO REPORT

Aug 1,2017-0Oct 18,2017

Aug 15 Aug 29

Y This data was filtered using an advanced filter.

Page

1. /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps.htm

2 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/req
" uestestimate.htm

3 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/pen
" sionshelp.htm

4 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/whe
" ntoleave.htm

5 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/opt
" out.htm

6 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/leav
" eorretire.htm

7 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/opti
" n.htm

8 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/ben
" efitstatements.htm

9 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/con
" tributions.htm

10 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/pen
" sionsinfo.htm

1 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/tem
" porarypromotions.htm

12 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/pen
" sionsreengagements.htm

13 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/aut
" oenrolment.htm

14 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/tran
" sferpension.htm

15 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/req
" uestcetv.htm

16 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/con
" tributionholidays.htm

17 /fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps/fpsc
" ontact.htm

18. /fire/pensionsfps

Page 33"

Sep 12

Pageviews

827
% of Total:
0.01%

(11,219,618)
400
(48.37%)

76
(9.19%)

67
(8.10%)

42
(5.08%)

37
(4.47%)

36
(4.35%)

30
(3.63%)

25
(3.02%)

24
(2.90%)

23
(2.78%)

14
(1.69%)

13
(1.57%)

9
(1.09%)

9
(1.09%)

8
(0.97%)

7
%

)
2
(0.24%)

1

Unique
Pageviews

596
% of Total:
0.01%

(7,874,711)

251
(42.11%)

58
(9.73%)

53
(8.89%)

39
(6.54%)

27
(4.53%)

30
(5.03%)

16
(2.68%)

23
(3.86%)

18
(3.02%)

16
(2.68%)

14
(2.35%)

12
(2.01%)

8
(1.34%)

9
(1.51%)

8
(1.34%)

7
(1.17%)

2
(0.34%)

Sep 26

Avg. Time on
Page

00:01:13

Avg for View:
00:01:05

(13.18%)

00:00:46

00:02:36

00:02:14

00:01:48

00:01:49

00:01:10

00:01:53

00:01:27

00:01:27

00:00:21

00:01:00

00:00:46

00:02:12

00:00:45

00:00:21

00:00:34

00:00:28

00:00:36

Entrances

89
% of Total:
0.00%

(3,250,066)

64
(71.91%)

5
(5.62%)

11
(12.36%)

2
(2.25%)

4
(4.49%)

2
(2.25%)

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

1
(1.12%)

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0

Oct 10

Bounce
Rate

38.20%
Avg for
View:
55.72%
(-31.44%)

34.38%

40.00%

54.55%

50.00%

75.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

% Exit

20.56%
Avg for
View:
28.97%
(-29.04%)

18.75%

25.00%

40.30%

26.19%

24.32%

13.89%

13.33%

20.00%

0.00%

21.74%

28.57%

7.69%

11.11%

33.33%

0.00%

0.00%

50.00%

0.00%

Page
Value

£0.00

% of
Total:
0.00%

(£0.00)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00


https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?hl=en&pli=1&utm_source=pdfReportLink#report/content-pages/a4081638w7856893p8173806/?_u.date00=20170801&_u.date01=20171018&explorer-table.plotKeys=%5B%5D&explorer-table.rowCount=50&explorer-table.advFilter=%5B%5B0,%22analytics.pagePath%22,%22RE%22,%22pensionsfps%22,0%5D,%5B0,%22analytics.pagePath%22,%22PT%22,%22debug%22,1%5D%5D/

19.

20.

21.

22.

/fire/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps.htm.

/hampshirecountycouncil/portal-help/hr/pensionsfps

/pensionsfps

/portal-help/hr/salaryexpensesbenefits/pensionshome/pensionsfps.htm

(0.12%)

(0.12%)

(0.12%)

(0.12%)

(0.12%)

© 2017 Google

Page 34

(0.17%)

0.17%)

(0.17%)

(0.17%)

(0.17%)

00:00:10

00:00:06

00:00:09

00:00:10

(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0
(0.00%)

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

£0.00
(0.00%)

Rows 1-22 of 22



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 Fire Pension Board Status Report
	Appendix


